

# Post Falls Junior Tackle Board Meeting Minutes

Page 1 of 1

**Date/Time:** April 11, 2017  
**Location:** PFHS – Library

**In Attendance (Board):** Sara Rodriguez, Jessica Cargile, Tiege Arman, Angela Sullivan, Travis Ostlund

**Visitors:** several coaches

The meeting was called to order by Dan Pearse at 7:00 pm.

## Referee Training

- 1<sup>st</sup> training occurred in March.
- Post Falls has a couple of adults and several high school kids attend.

## Coach Update

- 1<sup>st</sup> coaches clinic was held on April 10.
- 2<sup>nd</sup> coaches clinic will be April 24.
- Coaches meeting will be May 9<sup>th</sup> following the general board meeting.
  - 7:30-8 – 5<sup>th</sup> and 6<sup>th</sup> grade.
  - 8-8:30 – 7<sup>th</sup> and 8<sup>th</sup> grade.

## Spokane Football

- Pop Warner is struggling this year – sounds like they are going to focus on the little guy football.
- SYSA is no more – the Y is doing it all now and the costs are high (~\$300).
- We are communicating with Priest River as another option.

## Inter League

- Sandpoint is working to build a program.
- We are communicating with Priest River as another option.

## Equipment

- What does Travis need to be doing? He has asked to be in the loop.
- We have purchased some helmets. We also purchased some stuff from Sports Cellar when they were closing. Will need to organize this stuff.
- Shelving will be installed in the next month or so.

## Re-Schedule Executive Board Meeting

- Scheduled for: April 20 @ 7:30pm – Location TBD – email to be sent out to the Exec Board with specifics.
- Decide team formation.
- What expectations will be relayed to coaches?

## Next Meeting

- May 9 @ 7pm in PFHS Library.

The meeting was closed at 7:51pm.